Y ER S I T Y

'SOUTH(AROLINA

Amendment No. 1

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2636-DG/PROVIDE SECONDARY ATHLETICS INSURANCE
FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA UPSTATE CAMPUS

OPENING DATE AND TIME: (SEE ITEM ONE)

DATE: Julx 10, 2014

This Amendment No.1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: CHANGE BID OPENING DATE:
FROM: 7/15/2014
TO: 7/22/2014

ITEM TWO: CHANGE AWARD POSTING DATE:
FROM: 7/17/2014
TO: 7/24/2014

ITEM THREE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS

Question: Please forward a current sports census.

Answer; 1- males 125 + 1 cheer
Females 112 + 12 cheer
Total 237 - 250 with cheer

56 of our athletes are multi sport athletes

Women's

Volleyball 12
Softball 22
Tennis 7

Golf 7

Soccer 25

Cross country 12



Basketball 15
Indoor track 28
Outdoor track 28
Cheer 12

Total 153
Men's

Soccer 31

Cross Country 12
Basketball 15
Baseball 34

Golf 8

Tennis 8

Indoor Track 22
Outdoor Track 22
Cheer 1

Total 152 + 1 cheer

Question: Please confirm there have not been any additions or deletions of sports in the past
four years. If there are changes, please list.

Answer: We have not added any sports in past 4 years
Question: Please confirm plan design and benefits have not changed in the past four years.
Answer: The scope and requirements have remained essentially the same any changes
that were made were done by the office in Columbia to be in line with state policy and bid
requirements.

Question: What was the Aggregate Deductible amoun in 12/13, 11/12, and 10/117?

Answer: As I show them, again this information should be in the bid wards for each of the

last 4 years.
10-11 53,000
11-12 50,000
12-13. 57,000

13-14. 62,000
Page #3:
Question: Maximum contract period: August 1st, 2014- July 31, 2016. Is this referring to the 2
year benefit period? If so, the contract period typically correlates with the policy period which is
one year. Regardless, with a 4 year option noted later in this bid, should this section read August

1st, 2014 to July 31st, 20187

Answer: Delete Maximum contract Period



Change section 3.1 (A) to read: The Policy Term will be August 1, 2014 to July 31 2015. It
will cover all eligible USC Upstate student-athletes, student mangers and student athletic trainer
in all sports. This coverage includes team travel.

On page #13:
The Annual Aggregate policy limit of $1,000,000 is for the Accidental Death and
Dismemberment benefit..

Question: The claims totals listed in #4 are all very outdated, you can update them using the
claims reports that you provided as of /18/14:

2010= $52,796

2011= $42,637

2012=$45,190

2013=$34,116

Answer: The first makes sense with regard to accidental death. The second.. The totals
provided are more accurate in terms of actual expenses... We have a 104 week claim period so it
is a "fluid" number and subject to change, those numbers are more "up to date" that the numbers
shown.

The current (2013-14) aggregate deductible is $62,000 (not $53,000)

Page #14:
Question: Initial policy term august 1% 2011? Please explain the 4, one year option to renew

Answer: The initial policy term august 1%, 2011. Please explain the 4, one year option to renew

Question: The initial policy term will be August 1% 2014. There will be no 4, one year option to
renew.

O e s s
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date



